
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Freeman Elementary lead testing

Returned call.
b

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Freeman Elementary lead testing

He left me a voicemail while we were in the meeting asking this same question.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maloney, Damon" <damon.maloney@abc12.com>
Date: October 30, 2015 at 4:43:28 AM EDT
To: "tommasulok@michigan.gov" <tommasulok@michigan.gov>
Subject: Freeman Elementary lead testing

Hi Karen,

We met last week during your visit to Flint and Freeman Elementary for water testing.

I wanted to ask if test results are back for Freeman Elementary? If so, we are interested in what the findings are.

I also wanted to ask if there's a testing schedule detailing what schools are next for testing and when- and if any charter, private or colleges/universities in the city of Flint have requested water testing from the state.

Thank you,
Damon

Damon Maloney
Anchor/Reporter
ABC12 News
Sent from my iPhone